
No./Fts./WLM/65/_Ss69
HP Forest Department

Dated Shimla, the IA Js22
From:

Dy. Conservator of Forests,

Wildlife Division, Shimla

To:
Sh.TependerSingh Saini S/o Sh. Hardyal Singh

Village-Shubkhera Paonta Sahib HP.

Subject Diviersion of 6.2255 ha. of Forest Land in favour of Sh.TependerSingh
Saini, Village Satiwala Paonta Sahib for extraction ofSand,Stoneand

Bajri fromYamuna River bed area, within the
jurisdiction of Paonta

Sahib Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour.

Memo

As per report sent by RangeForest Officer Simbalbara, the aeriai

distance of the proposed is 1416 Meterfrom Col SherJung National Park Boundary.
Further, the said site is outside Eco-Sensitive Zone of Simbalbara NP (302 Meter
from ESZ boundary).

This is for favour of favour of information and necessary action please.

This is only distance certificate and can notbe treated asNOC.

Your
Sincerely

No
Dy. Conseryator of Forests,

Wildlife Division, Shimla.

Endst. No./ Dated Shimla, the

Copy is forwarded to CCF WL (S)Shimla w.r.t. his office endst. No.

4248 dated 02-12-2021 for information please.

Dy. Conservator of Forests,

Wildlife Division, Shimia.


